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Constance Hargrove 

From: 
Sent: 

Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <  
Tuesday, November 8, 2022 4:29 PM 

To: Constance Harqrove 
Cc: Exec-Ad min 

Subject: Fw: Complaint Information 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed w ith caution. 
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as cl icking on a link or opening an attachment. 

Constance, 

FYI. 

-GCK 

From: Karen Sena <  
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 4:25 PM 
To: Exec-Admin <  
Cc: Voter-Supervisors <  
Subject: Complaint Information 

David Greenwood suggested I pass on this information. Samantha Cloud from Organize Arizona called this afternoon to complain 
about the Voting Center at the Sheraton at Rosemont & Grant Rd. I gave her the phone number to the Elections Depa1tment per 
David's suggestion. Unfo1tunately, I did not get her contact phone number. 

She stated that voters had complained to them that the vote center was turning voters away, not issuing provisional ballots, and that it 
was mostly directed to Spanish voters. 

Thanks, 
Karen 

Karen Sena 
(11'+1,,.,} 

Recording Specialist 

OffiQe of the Pima County Recorde, 
240 N. Stone Ave 
TucS,On, AZ 85701 
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